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WUnited States Senate

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

WasHINGTON, DC 20510 OCA c134-84
MEMORANDUM
- TO: Russ' Bruemmer

Central Intelligence Agency
FROM: Sven Holmes

Britt Snider

Senate Intelligence Committee
DATE : June 23, 1988 , | ‘
SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment to S. 2366 3

Attached is a proposed amendment to
the Intelligence Authorization Bill, which
may come up on the floor of the Senate next
week. It addresses a subject of which you
are aware. If you wish to comment on this
proposal, informally or otherwise, please
advise either of us as soon as possible.

Attachment

cc: John Helgerson V/// —
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PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO S. 2366:

Title IV of S. 2366 is amended by adding the following
new section 403:

"REPORTS OF CERTAIN OPERATIONS UNDERTAKEN BY AGENCIES OTHER
THAN THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

Sec. 403. During Fiscal Year 1989, any operation or
activity undertaken in a foreign country by a department or
agency within the Executive branch other than the Central
Intelligence Agency, for purposes other than collecting
information, which is carried out without the awareness and
concurrence of the country in which such operation or
acitivity is undertaken, and which is planned and executed so
that the role of the United States Government is not apparent
or acknowledged publicly, shall be considered a significant
anticipated intelligence activity for purposes of section 501
of the National Security Act of 1947."
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